




From: Leo Painton
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Representation Petition
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 7:50:44 AM
Attachments: BurlingtonPERC10272019.pdf

BurlingtonCertservice10272019.pdf
BurlingtonShowinterest10272019.pdf
TeamstersBurlington10272019.pdf

 
 
 Please let me know if there is anything else you need.
Thank you, Leo
Leo Painton
FOP Labor Specialist
503-720-3621 
You can’t always get what you want but sometimes you get what you need.
"The leader is the 'servant' of his followers in that he removes the obstacles that prevent them
from doing their job"   Max  DePree 
WARNING
 
This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the person named above.   If the reader or
recipient of this message is not the individual or entity named above, or the employee
or person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited  by law and by the sender.   If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the  sender by email,
lpainton@fop.net or by telephone, (503) 720-3621, and delete this message and all
attached files.
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